Harold Weisberg
Route 8, PFredorick, nd, 21 101
August %0, 1972

Dear ir, Thomas J. Kelley,

Your letter of august 28 begins, "The Secret Service is unable to furnish you with the
- information requested in your lstier of August 19,1972." If this is true, as I believe it
s not, I thon believe 1t amounts to confussion of a crime., The third paragraph of my letter
yequests “ acouy of whatever law or other legsl authority permitted the Secret Service to
dispose of this government propurty," namely film purchased frou federal ap ropriations.
. lioreaver, this film, once exposed, was Bovered by regulations which I believe have the
force and effact of law. ) ,

I the Secret Service did not violate the law in disposing of this film, the it does
have aud. can provide me with coples of the legal authorization requested. I renew this request, -
If this governmont property was illegully disposed of, should not oriminal sction be insti-
tuted, beglidng with the person who authorized it and continuing through all hands, include -
ing those who tronsported it out of governuent poscession? As a citizen and taxpeyer I believe
this to be az true as if what was illegnlly disposed of was, say, a typewriter.

In the oame sense, the rest of this paragraph is susceptible of specific response and
i renew ny reruest with respect thercto. There are or there.are not "any rulings, interpreta~
tions, decisions or any other records involved," Loruovcr% a number of controlling
decigions, 17 these formerly enjoyed an immunc status, that has been waived, o

iy next paragraph refers to a meuorandum of Secret Service composition referring m
turn to the exposure to Iight of certain autopsy film. The Secret Service is the apgency of
originxk zmd wnder the law the “agency of paramount interest". This memorandum exists, has
becn chowvn to others who have published its contents, and I renew my recuest for a copy of
it from the agency of both origin and paramount interest. (I have alreauy provided you a
copy of the rclevant poge of the Attorney General’s lemorsndum on 5 U.5.C.552.) The romainder
of this pars ralihuakes request for identifiable documents, the requircment of the law.

 You mzke a distinction in your letter between "inforuntion and any documents", Yhis
paragregh nakes what I believe is a perfectly proper reguest for information on which there
© oay or omay not be other records having to do with lightedauage to film or the destruction
of any evidence rclatin.; to the assassination of the President. Wh.n there is at least one
existdng officdal and quoted record on this, can you truthfully say, asz you do say,"The
Secret Service is unable to furmdsh you witih the information requested” and ™ie do not
have suech information™?

You say further requests for asy information sbout the assassination should bos addressed

to the srculviste 1 have and exercise my rights under the law and pursuant to them I elect

to address the Secret Services. rioreover, the archivist has himself ruled on this so repetitiously
I ought not have to remind you. It is thus that I addrsssed the Secret Service to begin witfe -

I do not bclisve that any ex poste factox act by the Secret Service changes thidse. I don't

bulleve there is a single thing I have asked of you that was not pert of the Tirst request

made gffer meferral by the Archivist and pursuant to written Secret Sarvice invitation.

I adwit the beginndingy o my letter may be in a differcnt category. I do not lnow and
have uot consulted counsel, I would still prefer not to have to. So I prosent this to you,
personally, on thls basis: did you tell me the truth, the whole truth and notlhdn: but the
truth? I trusted you to tell mc the truth, accepted and wrote it as the truth, and I do not
now want to amend that writing to say you did not. For some years I have had a different view
of the position and problems of thw Secret Service in this matter, which ic somcthing separate
frox the documentary record of the past. You have involved my personal integrity and the obli~
gation I fecl to the malkding of an accurate historlcal record, I tuke both seriously. So what
I an really asicing is to be put in o position not to have to add a footnote or other coment
tkat in one way or another would have to say thait The iion. Thomas J, Kelley, Assigtant Director
of the Sccret Service in charge of keeping imerican fresidents alive lied. The choice is
yours, not nine.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



